From: Laponte Michac [

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 1:08 PM

To: PANCHER, ALBRO (TRooPE ) I
ce: Bagnard Mork [ 5cKiord Vicheie I

Subject: Technical Review for Motor Carrier Factual Report

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Mr. Fancher,

| hope all is well in your area given the circumstances.

As we progress with the development of our final report, changes have been
made to my Motor Carrier Factors Group Chairman’s Factual Report. The
content of the report has been expanded and therefore | am submitting the
revised copy to you as part of our agency’s technical review process. As with
the previous technical review, I'm requesting that you review the report for
factual content and provide me with any proposed corrections by no later than

COB, Friday, April 24™h. Also, this report is for NTSB party member review only
and is not to be disseminated to others outside of the NTSB party system.

Thank You for your review.

Mike LaPonte

Michael LaPonte



From: Loponte Michac!

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Nicastro, Jonathan (DOT) |||
ce:Sagnard v - 5oiora ichelo I

Subject: Technical Review of Motor Carrier Factual Report

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Mr. Nicastro,

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

COB, Friday, April 24t Also, this report is for NTSB party member review only
and is not to be disseminated to others outside of the NTSB party system.

Thank You for your review.

Mike LaPonte

Michael LaPonte

Highway Crash Investigator

NTSB — Office of Highway Safety

490 L’Enfant Plaza SW, Washington, DC 20594





